

PLACER COUNTY JUVENILE JUSTICE/ DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION

Meeting Minutes Thursday, February 21, 2013 5:30 p.m.- 7:00 p.m.

Auburn Justice Center Community Room 2929 Richardson Drive, Auburn, CA 95603

February 2013

CALL TO ORDER & WELCOME

ROLL CALL – BY SIGN IN SHEET

<u>COMMISSIONERS PRESENT</u>: Sam Stodolski, Christina Miller, Diane Shinstock, John Richardson, Nancie Wiseman Attwater, Paul Comiskey, Bryan Urquidez

<u>COMMISSIONERS ABSENT</u>: Jane Chapman-Ames, Tammy Todd, Greg Calac, Monique Molina, Randi Swisley

COUNTY STAFF & GUESTS

County Staff:

Marshall Hopper, Chief Probation Officer, Placer County Probation Dave Coughran, Probation Manager, Placer County Probation

Guests: None

I. Call to Order and Welcome Comments by Chair

Call to order at 5:44 (once quorum was established)

II. Roll Call

By sign in

III. Approval of Minutes

Motion to approve minutes from January 17, 2013 made by Commissioner Urquidez, Seconded by Commissioner Richardson – Motion approved by majority vote.

IV. Public Comment:

None

Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention Commission February 21, 2013 Page 2

V. Guest Speaker

None

VI. In-Kind Hours

Chairman Stodolski is requesting that all Commissioners track their hours spent on Commission business and report those hours at the monthly meeting.

VII. 2013 Inspection Sign Ups

It is a requirement of each Commissioner to sign up for at least one inspection. Lead Inspectors are responsible for scheduling the inspection, and completing the report (using template provided). These inspections must be done in the spring with a completion date absolutely no later than June 1st. An inspection signup sheet was passed around for the commissioners present.

VIII. Commissioner Retreat

It was recommended by Commissioner Comiskey that the Commission hold a retreat so that the Commissioners can have the opportunity to network, provide additional training and brainstorm ideas. Commissioner Atwater offered to investigate the clubhouse in her housing development (Sun City Lincoln).

IX. Judge's Report

None

X. Probation Report

Probation provided statistics on placement. With the intention of keeping kids at home and the introduction of more evidence-based programs, trends have seen dramatic improvements. Fifteen years ago, Placer County had 90 kids in placement at any given time. Three years ago that number dropped to 60. Today, only 22 kids are currently in an out of home placement. There are currently 13 youth in a group home placement, nine in boot camp, two with outstanding warrants, and two in placement in the Juvenile Detention Facility (JDF) scheduled for "Time and Terminate" (will serve the remainder of their sentence and be terminated from Probation services - typically 18 years old).

New programs at the JDF include education on health/hygiene, gardening and forward thinking (journaling), addressing criminogenic needs.

The annual JJCPA (Juvenile Justice Crime Prevention Act) Coordinating Council Meeting will be held in the coming months. The probation-run school is planning on moving to Rocklin near Highway 65 and Sunset and will be separating wards from non-wards. The Roseville Police Assistance League (RPALS) made 672 referrals to the Probation Department in 2008. In 2011 only 341 referrals were made. The City of Auburn is looking to replicate this program.

Probation made a lengthy presentation on the Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA) policy development in the Juvenile Detention Facility per state law requirements.

Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention Commission February 21, 2013 Page 3

COMMITTEE REPORTS

XI. Mentor Program

Commissioner Miller informed the commission that she had several possible mentors. These mentors will need to be screened and interviewed through the Mentor Committee.

XII. Community Relations

Community Relations Committee will report out quarterly with a formal report as opposed to monthly. Members of the committee are currently meeting at 4:00 pm the same days as the monthly Commission meeting (permanent location not established).

Commissioners Shinstock and Stodolski presented a community event "Beating the Odds" which will be held on February 28th and a flyer was distributed.

XIII. Juvenile Justice System Evaluations (Juvenile Court Surveys)

Committee scheduled to meet February 26, 2013 to review and develop next steps.

XIV. Executive Committee Report

No update

XV. New Business

No new business was requested.

Meeting adjourned at 6:57 p.m.